BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Meeting Minutes
January 23, 2007

Present: Robert Reagan
KrigtinaBurnett
Jay Waldner
DanaHadley

Chairman Robert Reagan opened themeeting at 7:00 p.m. by leading all in attendancein the Pledge of
Allegiance.

APPOINTMENT

7:00p.m. Earl Charbono-Road Agent
s Air Compressor

The Board met with Road Agent, Earl Charbono. Mr. Charbono wasin to ask the Board for approval to
purchase an air compressor that isavail able through the state surplus program. Thisisacompressor that has
been used approximately 13 hours, it isaVane Tank-L ess Compressor with aJohn Deerediesel engine.
The cost for the compressor is$3,500.00 and the Road Agent would like to charge the purchaseto his
account for Road Reconstruction 01-4312.30-730. The Board had reservationsfor apurchase at thistime
asthe 2007 budget will not beratified by thevotersuntil March. They had sent amemo dated January 16"
to al department headsinforming them that they would not be approving any purchase order for “ major
purchases’ until after the Town Mesting in March when the voting resultsas applicableto the budget is
known.1

Selectman Reagan said that he is concerned about the Town’s road conditions. He would like to
devote as much of the Highway Block as possible to directly impact and effect road repairs.

Earl Charbono said that he had not picked up hismail in the previousweek and was not aware of the memo
until after he had submitted the purchase order for the compressor. He said that hefeel sthat purchasing this
compressor would beinthe best interest of the

Town. He said that there were seven compressors at state surplusand six of the seven have been sold due
to the new condition of the compressors and the reasonabl e price. The Town used to have acompressor



but it was sold. The Town hasajack-hammer but does not have acompressor to power it. The Town could
usethisequipment next summer when several manholeswill need to lifted and raised whenwork on
Downtown streetsisdone. It isinconvenient to rent acompressor and thereisapossibility that one may not
beavailableat thetimeitisneeded. Thisitemisnot vital to the Town'soperation but hefeelsthat thisisa
very attractive price and he asked the Board to approvethis purchase order surplus.

Selectman Reagan agreed that the air compressor is a good buy. He said however, that at
whatever the priceis, it would not be a good buy if there are not adequate funds to purchase it.

Road Agent Charbono said heisnot wasting any money in hisbudget and hewould not support the
purchaseif it did not make economic sense.

Selectman Reagan asked how having this equipment would help accomplish goals that the Road
Agent had for the year. He said that in the proposal received from Blaktop it included for raising
the manhole covers.

Road Agent Charbono said that thiscould be done by Blaktop but it would significantly add to the cost and
would be more cost effectiveif the Town could do that work.

Selectman Reagan asked what was involved in raising a manhole cover?

Road Agent Charbono said the cover and the rim need to be removed and concrete or another material
added to bring the cover to be even with theroad. Thisisatime consuming operation and when he asked
for the quotefrom Blaktop he did not have the equipment for thejob. Hesaid that if the department had this
compressor and used itsown labor forces he could get thejob donefor considerably lessmoney than by
having Blaktop doit. Hesaid that if the Town wereto haveto rent thisequipment therewould belost
productivity for amanto go to Lebanon, pick up the equipment, bring it to Canaan and then haveto return
it. He said that many timesjobs come up unexpectedly and by having the compressor hewould be ableto
usethe Town’sjack hammer. Hefed sthat thiswould be agood investment asthereisno other Town
department that hasthis piece of equipment.

Selectman Waldner said that the question is not so much if the Town should have a compressor
but at the time the purchase is being made. He said that this was the case when the new four-
wheel drive truck was purchased as it was not discussed at the deliberative session and it makes
the Town look like they are jumping around without a plan in place. If there had been discussion
on this purchase then people would be less likely to be critical.

Road Agent Charbono said that he hasbeen aroad agent for severa years, both hiscurrent termandinthe
past and heischarged with the smooth operation of hisdepartment and the overall welfare of theTown's
roads. Heisresponsiblefor being surethat hisdepartment securestheitemsthat it needstodoitsjob. He
would not ask for the Board to purchase apiece of equipment that hefelt was not necessary.

Selectman Waldner said that he agrees with Selectman Reagan in that he wants to see as much
money from the Highway Block grant used for direct repairsto the roads and not for the purchase
of equipment. He is not comfortable with the reasoning that purchases using the Highway Block
Grant money are purchases being provided by the state. Thisis money that is earmarked to be



used on the Town’s roads. He said that the memo sent by the Board was to remind Department
Heads that the 2007 Budget is not yet approved.

Earl Charbono said that he understood the purpose of the memo. He said that he was concerned about the
cutsmadeto hisbudget but that hewould do the most that he could to accomplish asmuch asispossible.
Hediscussed several projectsthat will not bedonethisyear.

Selectman Waldner asked what the Blaktop proposal will be if the Town is able to do the work to
raise the manholes?

Theroad agent said that he did not know. The proposal that he had gotten from Blaktop wasto helphimin
hisbudgetary process. If the department isable to do the manhole work and the job specifications change
hewill get another proposal from vendorsat that time so he hasfirm figuresto work with.

Selectman Burnett asked if there is a possibility of borrowing a compressor from a neighboring
town such as Lebanon or Hanover?

Earl Charbono said that he doesnot liketo borrow equipment. In the past when he hasborrowed items he
findsthat if thereisaproblem with the equipment heisthen obligated to have the equipment repaired or
replaced.

Selectman Reagan said that two months of rental feesis $1,300.

Earl Charbono said that that isnot abad price but heisconcerned if the equipment would be available
when he needsit.

Budget Committee Member Denis Salvall said that hewantsto seetheoverall budget cut. Hesaid that he
feelsthat the compressor isavauabletool for the highway department to have. He said that the Board
cannot expect jobsto be completed if the highway department does not have the proper tools. He said that
peoplewould not expect acarpenter to do hisjob without asaw. He said that there arereal inconsistencies
of wherethe Board wantsto cui.

Selectman Reagan said that there are several good reasons to purchase this compressor. He said
that primary concern is that the 2007 budget is not approved yet.

Earl Charbono said that he had not received the memo from the Board asking for the curtailment of major
purchasesuntil after he submitted the purchase order.

Selectman Waldner said that by putting this type of issue into a Public Meeting it improves
Public perception and helps everyone understand reasons for the purchase. He said that after this
discussion heisready to sign the purchase order.

Motion: Selectman Waldner and Seconded by Selectman Burnett to sign the purchase and direct the
Road Agent to Purchase the Air Compressor from the Sate Surplus.

Voteintheaffirmative.



OLD BUSINESS

% Minutesfrom January 2, 2007

Selectmen Jay Waldner said the he had a number of concer ns regarding the minutes. He reviewed the
minutes and suggested several corrections.

DanaHadley, Town Administrator said that hewill work with the minutesto correct themand will bring
them back to the Board for approval at asubsequent meeting.

s+ Continued preliminary work for Town Warrant Articles

TheBoard continued work onthewarrant articles. Town Administrator, DanaHadley advised the Board
that theArticleasking for adoption of the Town’s Zoning Plan hasbeen moved to the second article.

NEW BUSINESS

¢ Noticereceived of Municipal Official’s Workshop on auto Salvage
Yard

TheBoard reviewed anoticefrom New Hampshire Department of Environmental Servicesannouncinga
workshop being offered for Municipal Officiasto review amended statelaw changesinregardto Town
Junk Yard Licensing Procedures. After discussionthe Board and the Town Administrator will attend the
workshop on Wednesday, February 21%, being held in Chocorua.

¢ Letter received from Patrick Smith and Jeanette Escano regarding road
condition of Grafton Turnpike Road

TheBoard reviewed aletter received from Patrick Smith and Jeannette Escano of Grafton Turnpike Road.
They wrote concerning the condition of Grafton Turnpike. The Board asked the Town Administrator to
writealetter to Mr. and Ms. Escano to acknowledgethe | etter and to explain how the Town prioritizesroad
repairs, based on budgeting, public safety and how repair work isscheduled.

s Newsdletter from NH Technology Center " Road Business’

TheTownAdministrator shared with the Board an articlein the newdetter from the NH Technology Center
regarding astudy done on perceived safety of crosswalks.



OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Selectman Waldner and Seconded by Selectman Burnett to adjourn.

Voteintheaffirmative.

Meeting adjourned at 9:26 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Danal. Hadley, Town Administrator

MinutesAccepted by the Board of Selectmen on February 13, 2007

(Footnotes)
1A copy of thismemoisavailablein the Sel ectmen’s Office upon request.



